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April 19, 1983

Mr. William D. Paten, Esg.

Counsel for the NRC Staff e
U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Paton:

This is to advise you that the depcsition of Mark
Cioni, which the Application for Depositioir Subpoenas,
showed as scheduled to May 5, 1983, has been rescheduled.
The subpcena, issued by Judge Bechhoefer on April 18, 1983,
now sets May 10, 1983 fcr Mr. Cioni's depositionT The dates
of the other depositions and the location of all three
remain unchanged.
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If you have any further questions, please do not
- hesitate to call. PR
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Very truly yours,
N \’*\’j ]
",5’- - V/“W

Susan D. Proctor
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